
15
TH
 CAVALRY REGIMENT

The distinctive unit insignia was originally approved for 15th Caval-
ry April 6, 1935. It was redesignated for 15th Cavalry Reconnais-
sance Squadron (Mechanized) Nov. 10, 1944, and then redesignat-
ed Jan. 21, 1948, for 15th Constabulary Squadron. The insignia was 
redesignated for 15th Cavalry Nov. 28, 1958, then redesignated for 
15th Armor Nov. 13, 1963. The distinctive unit insignia was redes-
ignated for 15th Cavalry Aug. 2, 1968. The insignia was amended to 
correct the description Oct. 4, 2002. The red and white divided shield 
represents the old cavalry guidon. The regiment saw fighting in the 
Philippines as indicated by the crossed kris and kampilan of the 
Moro and Lake Lanao campaigns. In the war with Germany, the reg-
iment was in France in the vicinity of Bordeaux, and the golden lion 
is taken from the arms of that city. The translation of the motto “All 
for one, one for all” is indicative of the spirit that has made the reg-
iment.
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